From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 11:49 AM

To: 'Mathew Dean'

Cc: Justin Le Blond; Naomi Cooper; Persephone Forster; AMOD

Subject: RE: Four yearly review of the Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services Award 2010
- AM2018/12 [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID177744] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Mr Dean

A copy of the transcript has been ordered and should arrive in 5 days.

We will forward you a copy of the transcript when we receive it. A copy of the transcript will also be
posted to the Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services Award 2010 webpage which can be

found via this link: https://www.fwc.gov.au/awards-and-agreements/modern-award-reviews/4-
yearly-review/award-stage/award-review-documents/MA000115?m=AM2014/250.

Kind regards

ABBEY SULTAN
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (03) 8656 4528

Fax: (03) 9555 0401

E: Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Mathew Dean [mailto:Mathew.Dean@kennedyslaw.com]

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 11:29 AM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP

Cc: Justin Le Blond; Naomi Cooper; Persephone Forster; AMOD

Subject: Four yearly review of the Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services Award 2010 -
AM2018/12 [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID177744]

Dear Associate

We refer to the Full Bench hearing before Deputy President Gostencnik, Deputy President Masson
and Commissioner Bissett on 25 July 2019 and 26 July 2019 (Hearing). We confirm that we act for
the National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health Workers Association Limited and
respectfully request a copy of the transcript to the Hearing, to assist with preparation of our
client’s further submissions.

Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss this matter further.
Yours sincerely

Mathew Dean

Associate

for Kennedys

Kennedys
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